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Arthur Doak

From: Sadowsky, Shelley [SadowskyS @dicksteinshapiro.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:49 AM

To: Arthur Doak '

Cc: ‘Charles Cooper'

Subject: BPH-20101126AAG Station KJUL, Moapa Valley, NV

Art -

As a follow-up to our telephone conversation yesterday, this is to confirm that the following two corrections
should be made to File No. BPH-20101126AAG for Station KJUL, Moapa Valley, NV (Facility ID 63769):

1. The name of the licensee of Station KJUL is Summit American, Inc., not its affiliated company, S&R
Broadcasting, Inc. Thus, Section |, Item 1 of the Form 301 is corrected to show Summit American, Inc. as
the applicant.

2. The Comprehensive Technical Exhibit (Exhibit 34) at page 4 contains a typo in the following
sentence: "The proposed antenna is to be mounted 122 meters above ground.” That sentence is corrected
as follows: "The proposed antenna is to be mounted 396 meters above ground.”

If an electronically filed amendment is desired in this instance, please let me know.
Thanks very much,

Shelley

Shelley Sadowsky

Counsel

Dickstein Shapiro LLP

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
Tel (202} 420-3042| Fax (202) 379-9117

sadowskys @ dicksteinshapiro.com
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